B1D2022-28 FURNISH AND DELIVERY F.O.B. FIRE METROPOLITAN M-94, M-250, AND AP SMITH SERIES FIRE HYDRANTS
FOR THE CITY OF TRENTON, DPT OF WATER AND SEWER, BIDS OPENED 3/15/2022 AT 11:00AM

BID2022-28 FURNISH AND DELIVERY F.O.B. OF
FIRE METROPOLITAN M-94, M-250, AND AP
SMITH SERIES FIRE HYDRANTS FOR THE CITY OF
TRENTON, DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND
SEWER, TRENTON WATER WORKS
CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OFFICE

NUMBER OF RESPONDENTS:

NAME OF BIDDER

ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP

RARITAN GROUP,
INC.

BRENT MATERIAL

FERGUSON WATER WORKS COMPANY

325 COLUMBIA
TURNPIKE, SUITE 308

FLORHAM PARK, NJ
07932

190 OBERLIN AVENUE, N. | 301 MEADOW ROAD

LAKEWOOD, NJ 08701 EDISON, NJ 08817

CONTACT NAME JOHN MASTROGIOVANNI MIRO GIETKA LINDA GARDNER

TELEPHONE 732-901-5458 732-985-5000 973-325-3030

FAX 732-202-5707 732-985-5002 973-325-7360

E-MAIL JOHN.MASTROGIOVANNI@F MIRO@RARITANGR ' LINDA@BRENTMATERIA
ERGUSON.COM OUP.COM L.COM

STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

DISCLOSURE OF INVESTED ACTIVITIES IN IRAN INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF

ADDENDA N/A N/A N/A

REQUIRED EVIDENCE AFFIRMATIVE ACTION

REGULATIONS QUESTIONAIRE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990

LANGUAGE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

NJ BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE FOR INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

CONTRACTOR

CERT.#33467 EXP. CERT.#39661 EXP. CERT.#10438 EXP.

EIC 01/15/2026 04/15/2024 04/15/2027
MANDATORY EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY EXHIBIT A INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
DEBARMENT NOTICE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
ETHICS COMPLAINT DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
REQUIRED PRIOR
REQUIRED PRIOR TO AWARD REQUIRED PRIOR TO
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE EROM VENDOR TO A\\;\I/E,?\IIE%I;ROM AWARD FROM VENDOR
Eclm Co; TRENTON RESIDENT EMPLOYMENT INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
60-DAY EXTENSION COMPLIANCE YES YES YES
COMPLIANCE WITH EMERGENCY SERVICES YES YES YES
THREE (3) REFERENCES N/A N/A N/A
W-9 N/A INCLUDED N/A
$246,506.65 (SEE
‘ $250,444.00 (SEE
TOTAL AMOUNT FOR ITEMS#1-173 sz::gf&%ﬁf%ﬁﬂéﬁ;'m BRQI\LAD%F\;\'/E,\? OF ATTACHED
) BREAKDOWN OF ITEMS)
ITEMS)
EXCEPTIONS (IF ANY) NONE YES NONE
FATAL FLAW NONE NONE NONE
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Trenton Water Works —
Bid Proposal & Specifications

2022 Fire Hydrant Part Orde

Tagsen

Bid Proposal: The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver all materials per the specifications in the

requested quantities as needed (F.O.B. with price for goods including the deliverv with no extra freight charge
line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ. No Substitute.

ltem | e ¢4 |Material Description Qty | Unit Unit Total
# Price Price
| 4000001719 | Lo e e oty Flenge REBAI | 75 | Bach | 04,0,/ | 9,060,0°
2 | 7000038072 | e Fivines oyt EXenSIOR K| 6| e | 510,00 %60 9°
3| 7000038073 | p e Hotre (ot BXESION K 6 | Bach | $9 00, 00| 84290, 0
p 240629 Qfd:lt::ggll:t(? ]hjlz-’?; Fire Hydrant, Hydrant Repair Main 10 | Each | $ q f0 oc|$ q) th oo
6 | 240630 \I‘f:lt‘ﬁg%t‘té“ m,?)“ Fire Hydrant, Hydrant Repair Main | 1 | paoh | 5 57700 $67/50,00
7 | 2000003404 I;x/f;g?;:l}itznwl\f;ﬁ:hﬂre Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool — 6 | Bach |$9 Yoo $14Y.00
8 | 2000003402 | Yeropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool = | ¢ | gy | §7¢100 | 5 94, 00
9 | 4000021709 gﬁnﬁg’l\i{;"mﬁf“ Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool = |, | pach | 873900 | $ §136G.00
10 | 4000023774 gﬁif;‘gﬁl“&?:nige Hydrant, Fire HydrantTool = | 5 | gach | $911,00 | $Ga, 0
11 | 6000001721 g;grzﬁgg;izxﬁ%ﬁre Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool — 2 | Bach |$g Y00 $ Iryﬂ od
A e e g PO s P
5 | o Mottt e o [
I o e e P Py o pe
5 | v | ot e, Fe e | [ o 209,00

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —

16 | 4000019697 ;);l)erating Nut (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 1-1/2” Pent.; Diagram | 12 | Each | $ {'7{ 00| % v 9, e

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc



Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Item | _ Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit Total

# Part/Kit # Price Price

A N e e Y P o

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — |

18 | 2000001797 | Operating Nut Locking Pin (+-1/2" & 5-1/4"); Disgram | 24 | Each |87, |${ $b.0c
19 | 200005281 g;ggﬁgfﬁﬁ:gggﬁm’ Fire Hydrant Pats — | 34 | Qe | Y9, (; $1,/5.ap
| o | Mt 4 e P | |54 567608
2 | sy | Moo e, s |4 | a3 89,060
| s | Moot ittt | | s 20200

2 | oo |l 8 st | 3100 | 306,00
N e Y [ S e
2 | oo | e ettt . | 4,00 |s57G.0

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —

26 195705 Ilrlzold Down Nut O-Ring (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); Diagram # 96 | Each | $6(00 $§’76¢00

27 | BB | R ing Nk (Open Loty iagram 15 | 48 | Bh | 8347 | 81} 95500
| owse | ermie eo0 BB et 35 | 5150 55750
> | monos | et s rmeres |1 [ | 3300 o s 547200
A e e P
31| 2000001809 | g4 e Rivas Diamam g2y AT | 24 | Bach |89, 95" | 8174, 00

N e A P PR B .
33 | 2000001679 g;ﬁpgfjf,;‘;iﬁ‘g'?,‘;ﬁf’;ﬁ;ﬁ“ﬁfe Hydrmn e o4 | Eaen | 34,00 | 5¢ é'do'

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc



Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc

Item _ Material Description Qty [ Unit | Unit ['I_‘otal

# Part/Kit # Price Price

34 | 4000019571 ﬁi’;?;’{f;“ﬁfgifgiff,*?g“;'};’,if,;"gi;’;‘;;“; g5~ | 2 | Bach T $3>‘“9:
35 | 4000024867 | oroRC e 215?(-)?’?53:/?? s as’fi’/?%‘eﬁggfiif y3 | 2 | Each 319500 337c.00
36 | 4000014561 | 1RGN gj*;’jg’f"f;"n‘?;’;f;‘;‘f by | 2 | Each s 194 00| 33§%.00
1 oo | e e | 0L
38 | 4000019573 ﬁf;pgiﬁn_,ﬁ?,? &T,g?’gf;’fﬁ;ﬁf;ﬁ:gg b3 | 2| Baoh (321340 SY¢,c0
39 | 4000019574 ﬁfgfgg;nﬁ%?,?gffﬂ?’grﬁ’/?geggﬂ aas™ | 2 | Bach |8 Dso | Y4400
40 | 4000014411 iﬁ‘;"g&ﬁ”ﬂﬁ% (i’rf fris ;‘j*;‘_“]’,ﬁ?;"g}?:;:;‘,“; b3y | 2 | Each 8223,.00| 3464, 0o
o | soomnarn | etmotim s oty sttt | 50 5430
2. |soonaissrs. | Mictonltan M0 s Sy, Fro et a1 5 | | 595300 3320

o oo | P st e |00 i o

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —

44 | 2000001814 | Valve Plate Pin (Shear-Proof); (4-1/2” & 5-1/4") 36 | Bach | 8] 00 | $39¢.ce

] . Diagram # 34 L 1 - i
45 | 4000022303 %;“{’,ﬁ;’iga;aﬁ'?Z_f/iri)Hggr;“;&lF:;;{ydrm P 12| Bach | $Tj4a0| $376 foe
o somaes | Nemimos e, et |1y | |3
o oo Yot e, e | 3500 s o
48 | 2000001867 \“f;gg”s‘giiaﬁiﬁ’g?g_fjr?,)}lg&r;‘,:lﬁﬁfydmt P | 12 | Bach | 835500 | 84,66, ob
o oo | R ey e~ | s350 gy

S0 | 2000001793 ﬁ;ﬁ%‘;ﬁfg‘;&’ﬁ%}? gesﬁfifgng’izgﬁfﬁm Pas 1 12 | Bach | 395,00 | 8600, 0




Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc

Item ‘ Material Descripti on Qty | Unit | Unit Total
# | Part/Kit # Price Price
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
S1 | 4000000624 | b iom Valve Plate (5-1/47) Diagram # 45 24 | Bach | $90, 00| ) 55q, e
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
52 | 2000001704 | i Friction Bearing; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram #47 | 2% | B8 [ 30,50 | 893,60
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, 6-inch Fire
33 ) 7000038071 Hydrant Extension Kit for 5-1/4” Hydrants 4 | Bach 1 5 J0,06 | £ Y% cq
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, 12-inch Fire
>4 | 7000038037 Hydrant Extension Kit for 5-1/4” Hydrants 4 |j Bach $73§iw $o?( ?‘(0, 04
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Safety Flange o .
35 | 4000021011 | persair Kit for 4-1/2” Hydrants 30 | Each | $250 00| 3750, 00
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Safety Flange
56 | 4000001718 Repair Kit for 5-1/4” Hydrants 30| Each $Q73;a' $913Y0,00
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant . .
57 | 2000003404 Tool - 7/32” Allen Wrench 4 | Each $c)€[@0 $ [oq (06
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant h N
58 | 2000003402 Tool — 1/8” Allen Wrench 4 | Each | § J 5; ot | § 60. 00
'Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant . |
59 | 4000023774 Tool — Seat Removal Wrench 4 |l Bach $-Z/‘2 00 $Il Q?Q«-Od
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant «
60 | 6000001721 Tool — Hydrant Wrench #7 Pentagon 4 ] Bech $(]q/ ot $3 7ér00
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant -
61 | 6000000591 | 11 " Nozzle Wrench (4-1/2 & 5-1/4”) 2 | Bach | 822200 | $370. 00
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant - ﬂ
62 | 2000001716 17’arts — Hold Down Screw (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram # | 24 | Each | $§ ' 50 |$ [ Z;)i oo
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
63 | 4000021381 | Parts — Upper Stem (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”") Open Left; 2 | Each | § 0770[00- $ \Sybgoo
| Including Sheath with O-Ring & Rod Pin; Diagram # 24
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | ‘
64 | 4000019704 | Parts — Stem Coupling (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Frangible; 2 | Each $7 5" 00 | $8/§ 6 (60
Diagram # 26
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
65 | 2000001809 | Parts — Coupling Retaining Ring (4-1/2"” & 5-1/4") 2 6 | Each | $7 OB $(—‘Q‘ 00
required; Diagram # 27 ]
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant )
66 | 2000001790 | Parts — Stem Coupling Pin (4-1/2” & 5-1/4") 2 required; | 12 | Each $/'0‘~ OO $ /g;b: 00
Diagram # 28 ‘ ‘ e
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant 7‘
67 | 4000023334 | Parts — Lower Stem 3’-6” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 | Each @DrOG $Lf9% oU
| Diagram#32 ol )



Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Item

Part/Kit #

Material Description

Qty

Unit

Unit
Price

Total
Price

68

4000014017

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Lower Stem 4°-0” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”)
Diagram # 32

Each

31,08

344 60

69

4000023335

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Lower Stem 4°-6” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4)
Diagram # 32

Each

§36. 00

* Y6000

70

4000021742

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Lower Stem 5°-0” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4")
Diagram # 32

Each

$23900

3479 oq

71

4000023336

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Lower Stem 5°-6” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”)
Diagram # 32

Each

$250, 00

$%0.00

72

4000023337

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Lower Stem 6’-0” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”)
Diagram # 32

Each

825800

351600

73

2000001820

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Top Valve Plate Pin; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram
# 34

12

Each

$]i, 00

3300

74

4000021005

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Top Valve Plate Assembly; (5-1/4”) Diagram #
35

Each

$3Dr_05 ! $f f@‘/gr_c_(.

F

75

194607

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Lower Stem O-Ring; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram
436

24

Each

$6r00

$14Y, g0

76

2000001791

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Drain Valve Facing (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2
required; Diagram # 39

12

Each

334,00

$o?5’£go

77

2000001711

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Guide Plate (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); 2 required;
Diagram # 40

12

Each

306,50

$306. c0

78

2000001718

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Drain Valve Screws (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); 6
required; Diagram # 41

24

Each

53,00

$23. 00

79

80

4000021775

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Seat Ring (4-1/2”); Diagram # 42

10

Each

33100

$3i"90¢‘0€

4000019623

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Seat Ring (5-1/4”"); Diagram # 42

10

Each

$%30,c0

$3i360r,otj

81

2000001622

‘Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Seat Ring O-Ring (4-1/2”); 2 required; Diagram
#43

20

Each

$3,50

570, 00

82

2000001725

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Seat Ring O-Ring (5-1/4"); 2 required; Diagram
#43

20

Each

$4,00

$40.00

83

2000001861

Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
Parts — Main Valve (4-1/2"); Diagram # 44

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc

10

Each

76,00

$760.00



Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Item , Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit Total
# Part/Kit # Price Price
., | Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant |
84 | 2000001631 | Parts — Main Valve (5-1/4”); Diagram # 44 10 | Fach [$97 00 |$97, 00
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant 1 . |
85 | 4000022311 | parts— Bottom Valve Plate (4-1/2”); Diagram # 45 10 | Bach | $7 o0 | 87760 00
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant , . i
86 | 4000022300 | Parts — Bottom Valve Plate (5-1/4”); Diagram # 45 10 | Each | $GY 0t | S5 0
‘Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ' o
87 | 2000001704 | Parts — Anti-Friction Bearing (4-1/2” & 5-1/4"); 12 | Each [ $/0.00 | $ I &) 00
Diagram # 47 g
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Kits — Safety Flange e : ,
B8 | 4000020062 | po i (411" & 41/ 36 | Each | $ 33h0o| 8 1§16 po
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Kits — Safety Flange e ;
89 | 4000020064 | o ek ) 36 | Bach | $35% 00| 83, 744,06
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve U I
90 | 4000019602 Bottom Plate (4-1/4”); Diagram S7 6 | Each '3 7(//00 $L/‘/(/r 00
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve .
o1 | 4000022299 Bottom Plate (5”); Diagram S7 6 | Each $I [ ‘9}00 ¥ 0§, 00
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Top P .
92| 4000023297 | i oy Dinanam 58 4 | Bach | $Y)¢ 00| 81,360, 0
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Top N
73| 4000023298 | piate (4-1/4"); Diagram S8 4 | Bach | $3/9,00 | 34, o0
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Top .
94| 4000021797 | p e Ningram S8 4 | Each | $3)0,08 | $],94 4, od
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat ) .
95 | 4000021865 Ring (4”); Diagram $9 4 | Each | $Y 09 | $(,7/s) o¢
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat ing .
9 | 4000019622 | o ea 14 Dingram S9 4 | Each | 3428 00| 8(,7/2 o¢
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat 4
97 | 4000021776 | o e Piaram 89 4 | Bach | $423,00( $(,7/), 44
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Operating Nut an ‘
%8 | 2413334 Open Left; Diagram S10A 12| Each | $%0,00 | $4,70,00
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Operating Nut oy —_—
99| 4000019626 | (4.1/4) - Open Left; Diagram S10A; NST, #7 Pentagon | '© | ach | $30%00| 86,473, 00
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Operating Nut PP PO
100"} 4000021780 |29 Open Left; Diagram S10A 18 | Bach | 365 06| 8753 00

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc




Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

_ Bid Proposal & Specifications

:

Item | ) Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit Total

# Part/Kit # Price Price
101 | 2000001710 | g NPt Series S Sire Hydrant Parts, Drip Cop (V47 | 5 | B | 647,00 |5 94 o
102 | 4000021785 .aﬁ)f‘gii;hgrﬁi"ssli Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod Guide | 1 | Bach | 8¢{ 00 | $ 00
103 | 4000019545 | & O e g e DripRod Guide | 4, | gach | 5/3, g0 8 S0y, 00
104 | 2000001659 | 0 b Series & Fire Hydrant acts, Drip Rod, Upper | 4 | gy 339100 | $(S 00
105 | 2000001769, | ¢ g PAPROGURPEL |y | ek 5449 00 | 5 19,00
106 | 2000001 6 60 alj)’sxg;tl};r S;nnesslg Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod, Lower 4 | Bach | 8 D} Gt o0 $ /0 ({( 00
107 | 2000001771 éf ﬁf,l,ig‘ §°§‘§§1§gﬁg§*§¥;‘m‘“ parts, DripRod Lower | 4 | Each 34200 | 3i49.00
108 | 2000001611 az);Sgii;hgrS;nriesslg Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod Nut 24 i-;ach $ q [’ 60 J $ 79((( o0
108 | 2000001753 | {7 Spich Soes 8 Fite Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod Nut (4 | 54 | pocy | 5 (1,00 | 3¢, 00
110 | 2000001611 | & tiﬁ}f;}’])sggi:;i 5‘1’;’ :Iydram Parts, DripRod Lock | 5, | .y | 40,00 | 395,00
| oo |8 ot st S o Byt 4 s 5 0 [
112 | 4000021787 Sf; gsrzinthsﬁgries S Fire Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar (4”); 24 | Bach | $ 531 ot $i[ oY) Q.Oo
113 | 4000019550 ﬁﬂﬁmﬁtﬂ;‘:&eﬁ; wre Hydrant Pasts, Cross Bar (& | 24 | Bach | 563,00 | 897,06
114 | 4000021788 gﬁgsrr;nr‘nthsslzries S Fire Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar (5”); 24 | Bach $5-;i00 $ 11979163
115 | 4000021786 al: ;Sg;hgri?ni;slgiire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut 24 | Bach [$ 3,00 |8 /( Q 7 9‘ ob
116 | 4000019546 | ¢ o e e o | I DOWINU 54 | o | 57 ‘7[:00 $i,5’<‘/é,ofo
117 287578 gl’”);Sg;';hgrier;igsz‘S) Fire Hydrant Parts, Wrench Guide 2 | Each | $/S,00 |$70,00
118 | 4000019551 211.)1?;?2 ?f;’fegiigli;r;l;ggram ParFs, Wrench Guide > | Rach SQLOO $(@ 06|

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc



Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Item Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit Total

# Part/Kit # Price Price

1o | s | 0 et s o |1 600 |35
120 | 4000023742 | % Gﬁrglt};y?ﬁ:;iﬁrgzﬁﬁafﬁﬁs’ Lower Stem (4% | 5 | gy | g Y550 | $9(p, 06_

o | o | S Sts Lo | | s 1
123 | 4000019579 ‘;;ESE’;}’)S;“%SSBEYM %ﬁgg‘ggg LowerStem 3| 6| Bach $4 36,00 | 3550, ok
124 | 4000021749 | B s v saaapr . e | 6 | Bach | 81164 00| 8 H.0d
25 | aonsso |4 S seSBrionFasLov S & | ¢ | [ 45370, |
126 | 4000013900 | i e e e asa . | 6 | Bach | 847,00 $) 906,00
127 | 4000025862 | 7 S Sg“%sslaf;;elé{g;a:; Part, Lower Sem (| | gy | 5709 $92).00
128 | 287235 ﬁ%‘gﬁ‘ﬁiﬁjﬁ;ﬁy‘j‘“ Paris, Drain R~ | 6 | Bach | 353,00 $4(3,00

130 | 4000023784 | % 6?,‘%%?8&2;1111%;2?‘1‘“ Parts, Drain Rod (4= | ¢ | pacn 391,00 | $YGL, 00
131 | 4000023744 | 5 OSrglut?ySeI;:s gfmlgrsezlgydram Parts, Drain Rod () = | ¢ | paep 349 o0 | 353400
133 | 2836 | e e eres DRI 6 | Ban | 8106 66 | $/,179,00
134 | 4000019581 | &% ,§gi;2)sf§?_s6§ gi\ffy%?;;n;iag;émain Rod(- | 6 | Each 5129, ‘ 774, 00
135 | 4000021763 | 7 ,,Sgisﬂ,‘,)sf‘:?_soﬁ gﬁfy%?;;“;if;fmin Rod@ | 6 | Bach | 875, 00 540,00
136 | 4000019582 ﬁ,?;ﬁ;}l)sfﬁ?_sﬁﬁ gﬁfyf‘g;‘;g;‘:f;‘;g"mi“ Rod(® | 6 | Each | 30,00 S5, 00

137 | 4000019535 ﬁz,,sgﬁg)s__egjisoﬁ gﬁufy?l’;?;;“;iag;gmain Rod (| 6 | Bach | 140,00 | $ 940,00

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc



Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Item Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit Total

# Part/Kit # Price Price

138 | 4000021764 ﬁ,,sgisﬂ,’,)s_e’;?_%ﬁ gi@%?;;“;ﬁagjé PreinRed @1 6 | Bach [ $95300 |57, @
139 | 4000021765 | 4F gistf’,)sf’;?_soﬁ ggfy%?;;“;ffgg PrainRod (-1 6 | Each | 3, 509 | 3G, 00
140 | 2000001772 g‘ie%“(ﬁhsfrl'fss o i;ﬁ)%?;g;i?;;wm"h oude |18 | Bach [$9,00 |9 26,00
141 | 2000001708 | g M LSeAS e o Do saan S DOMENE | 1g | Each | 56,00 | 97, 00
143 | 2000001764 ﬁg}:’gf}tﬁ s, gﬁfg?;;‘;iaggim e 12 | Bach |$3,50 |8 42 00
144 | 191439 | AV gs’ggﬁ ?4???312253@51.? Parts, Seal Plate O | 15 | Bach 89,50 |7 00
145 | 2000001804 | & gsggﬁ f‘f’}j’js A i;f‘;)f‘g‘i‘;;“;ﬁagggea‘ PO 12 | Bach 51,50 |3 g.00
146 | 2000003951 gfa ;r;ur'nthsizrrs S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bonnet Bolt (47); | |, Bach | $J%06 $97 g{ o0
147 | 2000001736 ﬁ,?f;ﬁﬁﬁi;iﬁ?ﬁfm Parts, Bonnet Bolt (3| 15 | Bach | 55,50 | 579 o0
148 191439 gii ;il;lﬂlsggrli;s S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bonnet Nut (4”_);_ ; Each | $73, 00 | -.$3é( 00“ |
149 | 2000001804 |5 ,?gf;‘,z)?;gjj;i;igggm Parts, Bonnet Nut (4| 15 | Bach | 81,50 | s [$.00
150 | 692704 g; ei“ﬁ‘;‘;tsg‘;‘:;ﬁ ire Mydrant Parts, Yoke Stem (43~ | 18 | Bach | $995,00 35,3004
151 | 40000195570 | 0 e Pramen gz oSt 1 | Each | 3304 0 3/ 63 00
152 | 4000021740 gpf’;“ﬁ‘gsg?:gsri:g;? ydrant Parts, Yoke Stem (5~ | 18 | Each | $974,00 $U 930,00
153 | 2000001811 Gk (1 4 1t & 5y Diseram s o OO 60 | Bach | 56,00 | $36p, 56
154 | 2000001794 éfpsé“:i‘:‘szf Py g};‘}fﬁ"ﬂiﬁﬁ&p rRemle | 6o | Each | 04,00 | 3/, 4(fp00
155 | 2000001550 VI"’)‘E o g e Hydrant Parts, Main Valve (8 | 6 | Bach | $[3300 | $7 35100
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Item _ Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit Total

# Part/Kit # Price Price
156 | 2000001650 ﬁ’gjnét};gsr:fssihre Hydrant Parts, Main Valve (4-— 6 | Bach ${Q3fod $7}?¢C;
157 | 2000001568 l;;i;?;msiiﬁes S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve (5”); 6 | Each $I’93’w $ 732«)
158 | 2000001501 | B e e e g | MelnValveSeat | 6| mach | 833 50 |82 60
159 | 2000001651 | o S o e Drenn s Vae Sl | 6 | Bach | 593 44 |8 18,00
160 | 2000001506 ﬁ:g:shkie?;s ?&i;;gidﬁg Paris, Main Valve Seat- | ' | Each | $73 06 |8 38.00
o | oo | ot S| o Ly,
162 | 2000001685 | @ o g o Drein Cup 12 | Each |$C 00 |$ 00
163 | 2000001733 | &% Slscgig’_?ﬁﬂfzssgif%ﬁ;rﬂ;?s’ Drein Cup 12 | Bach | $C 00 | $7) g
164 | 2000001604 ézs Exextu(thus,e;l)::gsr al;ilr; g)ydrant Parts, Top Flange 12 | Each | $J£ 00 | $ 319. 00
165 | 2000001691 | g PR S i ssg | Top Flange 12 | Bach | $3¢ 00 | $3[), 00
166 | 2000001508 | A% lsce“tﬁ(ths,,ieg‘i’:;g"sg)ydmm Parts, Top Flange 12 | Each [$3( 6o [$3(D, 00
167 | 2000003065 | 0t e s o MunVENeRod 56 | Bach (53,06 |$7) 00
168 | 2000001747 | 20 S B ey, o Main ValveRod | 36 | mach 560 | 5799 00
169 194572 ﬁﬁl :I(%El)‘l’ %eil:; aSI;n FérgeoHydrant Parts, Seal Plate O- 12 | Bach | § é( o6 | $ 7‘3‘ 40
170 | 194556 | o E:tli(tf_?fg? ;Lssf)iﬁ)}ii’g;anmsl;%ﬂs’ e 12 | Each 136,60 | $6¢ 50
171 | 2000001775 | & Sigt“(tfsj“f/s § gj‘s",}?girgaﬁrst;’ftm Bottom 13 | Bach | 54,00 |$ [2.00
172 | 4000021794 | o i Sees f;::rf gg;m Parts, Main Rod 2 | Each |$2).60 | 304, go
173 | 2000001751 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Top Plate Gasket 4 WEach $/6. AR ‘70r 60

(4”, 4-1/4” & 5”); Diagram S92A
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Item _ Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit Total
# Part/Kit # Price Price
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut . -
174 194608 O-Ring (4”); Diagram S95 6 | Each $éf o0 3@: 00
AP Smith Series 8 Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut
175 | 2000001615 O-Ring (4-1/4” & 5”); Diagram S95 6 | Each | §/ {;00 ?0{ o0
Grand -~ |
Total >> | $94 S37:00
*343,¢37.00
j>> "

Bids shall be awarded based on the lowest responsible and responsive bid meeting the specifications.
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Orde
Bid Proposal & Specifications

requested quantities as needed (F.O.B. with price for coods including the delivery with no extra freight chariie
line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ. No Substitute.

Item 1 Part/Kit # Material Description Qty | Unit | Urut i Total ;
# | Price Price
UL B e !
| Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant Safety Flange Repair .
! ] 4000001719 1 kit for 4-1/2” & 5-1/4” Hydrants B S a) % 12,214, 25}
Metropohtan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Hydrant Extensron K1t ‘
j | 7000038072 4 for 4-1/2” & 5-1/4” Hydrants - (6”) | 6 Eaci i@‘\ wq @mj 4 |
' Metropohtan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Hydrant Extension Kit !
3 7000038073 » » ” 6 Each |'$
" [ford1/2" & 5-1/47 Hyduants - (127) et Ag0sz.
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Hydrant Repalr . g
I 4 28068 | Gasket Kits (4-1/2” & 5-1/47) 2 B8 a0 aga !
5 l 240629 ! g;silgtltgr i\/ll—f)ll Fire Hydrant, Hydrant Repalr Main ‘ 10 | Each | § ;
n i%lm_ér%’l.r\.po
6 240630 1\\,’4:12?21;{101:?511 f;l—f;l F1re Hydrant Hydrant Repair Main ! 10 | Bach |§ g !
E a_f S : e { B 13p%20
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hy rant Fire Hydrant Tool —
7 | 2000003404 I 732" Allen Wrench | 6 | Bach | § a0 ‘&;\4 ) G4
| o __,______T____ f 74 IS
U s | 2000003402 ll\fge,t’rﬁfhtavr\ll M-9;1t Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool - 6  Each | g § i
L L S—— WA | Wz
9 | 4000021709 i gﬁzﬁl&ﬁx}l% Fire Hydrant Flre Hydrant Tool — 24 | Each % (2 &446 [
N G ; — S.&Z2 W&
{ 10 | 4000023774 g’;‘i‘%ﬁgﬁ‘;ﬁgﬁnﬁ ge Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool = | 5 | gy g o | S oo
_ e - RN 1
} 1 [ 6000001721 X;;gg?l\;tvinenl\fh% Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant Tool - 2 | Bach &W ‘
— B8 1\
— 5 l_
Metropolitan M-94 Fn‘e Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Nozzle
12 * 240750-1 " " 2 | Each | § -
e Tool — Nozzle Wrench (2 1/ & flﬂl/z ) 1T T s ;”2-1‘0 o |
Metropolitan M 94 Fire Hydrant Fir¢ Hydrant Nozzle "
13 2000004508 2 | Each $
Tool Nozzle Wrench (2 1/2”& 4™ - T
el Nozzle W N 0T 364 |
o | e e T N a
i ™~ g
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Nozzle
15 143131 ' Tool - Nozzle Wrench (4-1/27) | 2 ; Each | § \4C J_ZS O\% 60
Metropohtan 'M-94 Fire H@nt Fire Hydrant Parts— |
16 | 4000019697 | Operating Nut (4-1/2” & 5-1/4") 1-1/2” Pent.; Diagram = 12 : Each | $ l
#1 ] AR AT U4\ WA |
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire _Hydrattt Part Order ’

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Ttem ! | Material Description 'Qty| Unit | Unit | Total
% | Part/Kit# Price Price
o ! | Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts - . s
I 17 | 197673 Operating Nut Seal (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); Diagram # 2 12 | Each §l " 4 $q\ \&% é
! N | — i = <Y SN (EPISTIE TS, [ AL
[ Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
18 2000001797 | Operating Nut Locking Pin (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); Diagram | 24 | Each | § $ J
(S & - - 1.25 [\ A0
| Metropolitan M- 94 Fire Hydrant, F1re Hydrant Parts -
19 . 200005281 24 | Quart
L Hydrant Grease Diagram # 4 Q 4—| 34 | \ t\O\D W !
| - Metro ohtan M-94 Fire H drant Fire Hydrant Parts -
| P y y
!_20 ! 2000001760 ] Travel Stop Nut (4-1/ ” & 5-1/47), D1agram # 5 ] 24 | Each IZ A DB_. SQD 4()
Metropolitan M-94 Flre Hydrant Fire Hydrant Parts — i
21 4000019547 48 Each
Hold Down Nut (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); Diagram # 6 | 3
| Hold Down Nut : Dis B (Y VX
| Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
Fzz | 2000001868 1101 Down Screw (4172 & 5-1/4”); Disgram#7 | 48 | Fe 13 0 18 0 o4
! . = = — H S S RS | = s
L ' Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — i i
l 2 200000175i | Bonnet EOEEScrew (4 1/ ” & 5-1/4; Dlagrar«rwx_w # _9_ ~ 24 . Each f\SO w3 1%5\2' E
! I
, , Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant Parts — :
24 2000002938 Bonnet Seal (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); Diagram # 10 24 Bach 13 a0 Eeaaw
. I B i ! L4 A
Metropohtan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — : |
25 197083 |} iiiving Nut O-Ring (4-1/2” & 5-1/4%); Diagram #11 | 20 | Each 8 2 A A%
—i : : SECSE IS U — .
i I { Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — |
| 26 | 195705 | Hold Down Nut O-Ring (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); Diagram# | 96 | Each $ '$ |
L 12 | SB[ A0QAR |
' Metropolitan M- 94 Fire Hydrant Fzre Hydrant Parts - ‘ ;
27 2874981 Revolving Nut (Open Left); Diagram #13 | 48 | Bach !7?5\\.0'\ t \3;2 OO
1 Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts - ‘ "
28 194556 96 | Each § $
],__ ; - [ Inner Revolving Nut O-Ring; Diagram #14 A - Y 3 AP 20 |
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts - ‘
29 | 4000019560 Tnner Revolving Nut O-Ring (Open Left); Diagram #24 12 | Each | 3o &) i‘) 1108
o L Metropolitan M-04 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
| politan ire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts |
| 30 2000002812 I Fra.ng1ble Rod Coupling; Diagram #26 12 | Each | 3 3 C !
5 Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts - |
3l ‘ 2000001865 Couphng Retaining Rings; Diagram #27 24 | Each | 3 S $
S S T - S ]‘ — 1,2 2. _\:HADQM
n Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts - | |
32 { 2000001790 1 Rod Coupling Pms Dlagram #28 | 36 | Each O$t.\2 %2?) N
N iw ~ ! Metro : drant F - |
politan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
I 33 | 2000001679 | Barrel Couphng Seal, Dlagram #29 24 | Each $?) W L W A0,
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant
Bid Proposal & Specifications

Part Order
|

witem
4 | Part/Kit#

34 1 4000019571

35 4000024867

|
' 36 | 4000014561

f?ﬂ | 4000019572

38 | 4000019573

" "Material Description
{

‘Qty Unit | Unit | Total |

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
Lower Stem 1’-67; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Dlagram #32

’ Metropohtan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —

Lower Stem 2°-07; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram # 32

i Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
Lower Stem 2’-6”; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram # 32

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
Lower Stem 3’-0”; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram # 32

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
Lower Stem 3°-6; (4-1/2” & 5 1/4”) Diagram # 32

e
v

39 4000019574

e
{ 40 l4 000014411
; 4000014122

42 4000019575

43 | 4000019576
E

44 ‘ 2000001814

45 4000022303

‘ 46 4000022305

- 47 2000001906

Metropohtan M-94 Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant Parts —
g ' Lower Stem 4°-0”; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4") Diagram # 32

: . Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —

s . Lower Stem 4’-67; (4-1/2” & 5 1/4’) Diagram # 32

E Metropohtan M-94 Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant Parts —
Lower Stem 5°-07; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram # 32

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
. Lower Stem 5°-67; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram # 32

: Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts -
Lower Stem 6°-0; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram # 32

| Metropolitah—i/l -94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts—
Valve Plate Pin (Shear-Proof); (4-1/2” & 5-1/4")
Dlamdm #34

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
Top Valve Plate (4-1/2”) Diagram #35

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
t Top Valve Plate (5-1/4”) Dlagram #35

Metropohtan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts -
Valve Seat Ring (4-1/2”") Diagram # 42 :

48 | 2000001867

49 2000001725

50 2000001793

| Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
\ Valve Seat Ring (5-1/4”) Diagram # 42

| Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
Seat Ring O-Ring; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram # 43

Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts
Main Valve; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4") Diagram # 44

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc

1 ! Price Price
i i 1 N
; 2 | Each i$ $ }
| i VI2.80 1 3DV Q0
2 ‘ Each 1$ $ J
. N21.20 15N
I 2 | Each ‘$ $
S N (0 v W ¢ 20A.3% |
2 ‘ Each | $ § $ ;
2001 AQ A2
2 | Each !
, 2\\0 \Q !457, 20
2 {Each $ $
2758 |40\.0L
2 . Each |$ 3
L R2A0% 400 N0
2 ‘ Each ; ! $
; 22424 | A%\
) ! Each } $ ‘ $
| 2 [S01AL |
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riva ”3%\\ \2&'
12 1 Each
M lé\m% W
12 | Each
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| 24 | Each | ‘
Bzw 7224

N I
| 12 | Each ! %\07,\ _LL,%Z 0
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Ttem: Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit Total 1
4 ParKit# | ; " Price | Price |
— ; - — s *
' Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — | | |
31 I 4000060622 ' Bottom Valve Plate (5-1/4”) Diagram # 45 24 [ Each _ci% ol .%\an 0 i
o o . . . . ' - |
i Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — s
52 12000001704 . e . v o o T~ s : Each | § ' 5
f Anti-Friction Bearing; (4-1/ A _& 5-1/4”) Diagram # 47 | ‘ as1 | 27Q \é
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, 6-inch Fire {
i. >3 | {O000SS0H Hydrant Extension Kit for 5-1/4” Hydrants 4 | Bach !9$Qﬂ e iiEEQ-’\Ur
j } Metropolitan M-250 Series Flra_Hydmrant 12-inch Fire ‘
54 | 7000038037 Hydrant Extension Kit for 5-1/4” Hydrants 4 | Each '%;z 2.7 : %&\B \2 !
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Safety Flange i
55 4000021011 " 30 | Each | § $
| Repalr Kit for 4-1/2” Hydrants ) L LUl 11,8500
| |
56 4000001718 Metropohtan M- 25(2,Ser1es Fire Hydrant Safety Flange 30 | Bach | $ $ |
' Repair Kit for 5-1/4” Hydrants 719 \%’Zf;to 20
57 | 2000003404 | I%ﬁzt;opg};t;n xﬁs%izr;;sl Fire Hydrant Flre Hydrant | 4 i Each  § o0 _3@
. = — il i ’L"\ aw__
| Metropohtan M-250 Senes Fire Hydrant, F1re Hydrant | ! ’
38 | 2000002402 | Tool - 1/8” Allen Wrench 4 | Each ? A S [ = AR
.......%. 0 8y - e R e W i . o A A I ) . - . et v ' LY ;
50 4000023774 Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant 4 | Bach |'§ $ :
Tool — Seat Removal Wrench h9a O\-‘ \.200, 9%
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ’
60 I 6000001721 Tool - Hydrant Wrench #7 Pentagon 4 | Each 1&_' A r&‘\%z ‘
| Metropolitan M—250 Senes Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
61 | 6000000591 Tool — Nozzle Wrench (4-1/2” & 5-1/47) 2 , Each \-"J,ﬂ‘g\ | 2_15 0L
- s Metm]—):)ﬁtan M-250 Series FiremHydrant, Fire Hydrant i [ . |
62 ' 2000001716 | Parts — Hold Down Screw (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram # | 24 | Each | § ‘ $
.7 _ A R AV
Metropohtan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
63 | 4000021381 Parts — Upper Stem (4-1/2” & 5-1/4"") Open Left; . 2 | Each ' § $
_; | Including Sheath with O-Ring & Rod Pin; Diagram # 24 | | 208 QU S0n \_&
I ' Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant '
64 | 4000019704 | Parts — Stem Coupling (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Frangible; ; 2 | Each | $ ' i
| Diagram # 26 o DA ‘ Wb AT
| Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant { f
65 : 2000001809 . Parts — Coupling Retaining Ring (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 | Each ! $
L | ' required; Diavram # 27 S %’l 00 [
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant
66 | 2000001790 Parts — Stem Coupling Pin (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 required; = 12 Each $ $
1 Diagram # 28 MRV EIVEY
| | Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant |
67 | 4000023334 | Parts — Lower Stem 3’-6” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 | Each | § $
Diagiam#32 R N /) VAN L Oy
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order
; Bid Proposal & Specifications |
| Ttem Material Description Qty = Unit | Unit Total
# | PatKit# Price | Price
| "Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | | -
68 | 4000014017 | Parts — Lower Stem 4’-0” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4") 2 ‘ Each | § | $
Diagram # 32 _ | 12255\ | 1. 0L
Metropolitan M- 250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ‘} '
‘ 69 { 4000023335 | Parts — Lower Stem 4’-6” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4™) 2 {Each | § 2 l
| ) | Diagram # 32 274 .931404.80
l | Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant I
70 | 4000021742 | Parts — Lower Stem 5’-0” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 | Each |$ $
__________ A | Diagram # 32 | 2AAA AR 0% |
| Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant '
71 4000023336 Parts — Lower Stem 5°-6” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 | Each | $ $ {
______________ | | Diagram # 32 o | 125215 | S0VAL
I ‘ | Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, , Fire Hydrant i ‘ i
72 | 4000023337 | Parts — Lower Stem 6°-0” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4") C 2 i Each | $§ '8
I“ L Diagram # 32 | 2050 (9057
! ‘ Metropohtan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | " |
73 | 2000001820 | Parts — Top Valve Plate Pin; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram | 12 | | Bach 'S $ i
| #34 ; 1024 AW
' Metropohtan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant '
74 4000021005 @ Parts — Top Valve Plate Assembly; (5-1/4”) Diagram # 4 | Each | § $
. .35 L pviud | VTose
! | Metropohtan 'M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
| 75 t 194607 Parts — Lower Stem O-Ring; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram . 24 | Each | § ' $
| 36 LT T s s
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant | ;
76 ] 2000001791 |, Parts — Drain Valve Facing (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 12 | Each | § ' $ ‘
i f required; Diagram # 39 | | 1250 !5‘10 24 !
' Metropolitan 'M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant |
L' 77 ' 2000001711 Parts — Guide Plate (4-1/2” & 5-1/ ); 2 required; 12 { Each @ $ $
I Diagram# 40 l L LZA:“ 4 Jﬁfyb AW
‘Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ’ ’ '
78 | 2000001718 | Parts — Drain Valve Screws (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); 6 ‘ 24 | Each | $ [ $
| required; Diagram #41 L 2.4 38%%u |
79 | 4000021775 ' Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant 10 | Bach |5 |’ I
a = » ac ‘
| " Parcs faat Ring (4-1/2"); Diagram # 42 I Rl sl XN 8 ‘%_\\&Q:@ |
% ; 4000019623 Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | 0 ? Each 1 ; ; !
! _ H 1740 TV ! ac |
} Fera-SemBhe O Dignm#42 17T Zxub 43080
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | !
81 2000001622 ! Parts — Seat Ring O-Ring (4-1/2"); 2 required; Diagram ? 20 | Each ' $ $ ‘
., [ #43 7 .95 .20 !
1 Metropohtan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
82 | 2000001725 | Parts - Seat Ring O-Ring (5-1/4”); 2 required; Diagram | 20 | Each | $ $
o #43 S 2.2 | \0A0
%3 | 2000001861 Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant 10 | Bach | ‘
— Mai -1/2’): Di ac
| Parts — Main Valve (4-1/2”); Diagram # 44 _1% - 33,00
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

-

H

é Item ) Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit | Total 1
| Part/Kit# | Price | Price
; ; _ | Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ' _ f ! |
| 84 2000001631 | Parts — Main Valve (5-1/4”); Diagram # 44 10 | Each 3\0 04 %\00 L\Q
b T ) } Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | | el g
l 85 l 4000022311 | parts — Bottom Valve Plate (4-1/2”); Diagram # 45 | 10 | Each | $ $
| =] it MY T, \Q(}
{ Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | 1
86 | 4000022300 Parts — Bottom Valve Plate (5-1/4”); Diagram # 45 ' 10 | Each i\» s | %U) 40
S| S B - p ! OV
Mctropo]itan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | ;
87 2000001704 | Parts — Anti-Friction Bearing (4-1/2” & 5-1/47), 12 Each § 5 %
- ] Diagram # 47 N _ I a91 [nwaAM
| oo | AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Kits — Safety Flange ‘
| 38 | 4000020962 Repmr Kit (4-1/4” & 4-1/27) 36 { Each | 2%2 7 | ?i LU0
| S Fie Hydra o . | ] '
39 | 4000020064 gf ig};hts(esrﬁ)es S Fire Hydrant Kits — Safety Flange 36 ‘ Each | § A ; $1 Tzr
[ 1 _ 2SAZY 276
" AP Smith Series 8 Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve |
Q |
90 4000019692 b ttom Plate (4-1/4”); Diagram S7 6 Fehfog | “65“\0
) _ | AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve ,
J1 | 4000022299 ‘ Bottom Plate (5”); Diagram S7 | © | Each '\$\0\ v '/%\Z\’\Z
[ — I ~ ;
‘ n AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Top $
92 J 4000023297 | lat (4); Disgram 55 4 | Bach | 42)1 ” ‘ - ?Jw}
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Mam Valve Top
[ o 2
G3 | 4000023298 Plate (4-1/ ,,), Dlagram 88 4 | Each qF) o |\ 0 ,"](_p
94 4000021797 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Mam Valve Top 4 | Bach 5 ;
* - Plate (5); Diagram S8 3 %
| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat T l o _Uﬂ
WQ;J , j00002186:; | Ring_( 4”); Diagram S9 4 | Each |4$;‘ .24 \$L 2.3
[ | AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat i
i 96 | 4000019622 | . s ’ 4 | Each
! R.mg (4-—1/w ; Diagram S9 ;L o 3@ 24 | % A ’?M;
07 ’ 4000021776 | éPgSr(x;t’;l %ﬁ;;ﬁn Fér; Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat 4 | Bach ! $ &4 g |
(S S ¢ W BN P - ..V
| 22 's
‘ ‘ AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Operatmg, Nut | A ‘
| 98 | 24133 | (4”) - Open Left; Diagram 810A. 12| Each %OZ o8 ZJJU)% Ty
' w f
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrdm Parts, Oparaimg Nut
9¢ 2
‘ 99 4000019626 (4-1/47) - Open Left; Diagram S10A; NST, #7 Pentagon | | 18 | Bach \ 302 a8 gﬂfﬁ W
* AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Operdtmg Nut | 18 | Bach ’ %wq $
T8 140l O‘{

100 ; 4000021780

(5"} - Open Lefi; Diagram S10A

i
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Trenton Water Works —

Bid Proposal & Specifications

2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order !

| Ttem | ) ' Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit | Total
1’ # | Part/Kit# | ‘Price  Price |
wg ......... L S —— . - | i o E
101 | 2000001710 gPS§mg}11azre;1£sSSI ?ljlre Hydrant Parts, Drip Cup (4-1/ | 2 Each | :%_1 " $(7¢\‘ o s
102 | 4000021785 aE)Sr]I;:’;hgrSs:Zslj Fire Hydrant Parts an Rod Guide { 12 I Each Lq$/ - f _3.;,15 . %
i ’ . [ LYY
T ot o @ . . o
103 | 4000019545 ‘(:Plfn,l,‘th §e§‘ ﬁ;i;ﬁ%ﬁm Parts, Drip Rod Guide | ;, J Each | $ & ‘SSZ‘S ()Ot
2 ! 4%, .
B ER— ¢ i S
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod Upper f
104 2000001659 »s 4 | Each $§ $ ”
.  (#7); Diagram 515 LT 402 WAz
l 105 | 2000001769 f S”,’,‘th gf;’ﬁ;i;;;g{gram Parts, Drip Rod, Upper 4 ‘ Each 34 " !$‘l\o ) O_JI
106 } 2000001660 aE)Sgi;hgrS;nnesslgFﬂe Hydrant Parts an Rod Lower 4 j Each LZSLO 5 %OU o
F———e T e i— e '
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, an Rod, Lower ! i
i 107 = 2000001771 § (4 1/4” & 57); Diagram S16 | 4 . Each | L 0 ! %w 40
108 j 2000001611 aE)Sr]r)li;hgrﬁlesslg Fire Hydrant Paﬂs, Drip Rod Nut : 24 | Each g g i 007 62_}
. ‘ . »-Ww—m————«r — —— —
. AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod Nut (4- i
108 ; 2000001753 1/4” & 5,,)’ Diagram Sl7 ; 24 | Each {$\.2] %U)O\M
| _ AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, an Rod Lock .
110 2000001611 I Nut (4”); Diagram S17A | 24 Each I(%\ as i,[}(ﬂ ‘7\"‘],
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod Lock i | |
i > i
| 1 | 2000001753 *N t (4-1/4” & 57); D1agramSl7A 24 | Each | $}I ) !$ 1,04
39 | | E -
12 | 4000021787 gi; :rr:rlnthsslgnes S Fire Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar (4 ), ’ 24 I Eadh | %491 [ \SE ,
=S l i el il L 42.&
113 4000019550 | ,ﬁz’gmgtlg;(::ss §8F1re Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar (4- 24 | Bach | §4 - $ , i
i | ’ : = - ‘ ? : 1
114 ; 4000021788 gi::;thss}gnes S Flre Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar (5); 24  Each ‘§4 o I l$b \q Zg
% S 7 Y ] e ’ ..... .
| |
% AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut |
- 115 4000021786 4); Dlagram S19A 24 | Each | 4 a1 0 281
T ' N
116 4000019546 ff l?z?g: ?f)“egli ;g;}shl'grzm Parts, Hold Down Nu 2 | Each <j$; o1 Sacls )i
i i L0 [L,A91.08
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Wrench Guide | '
117 287578 L(4’,) Diagram $20 2 iEach | $TH o $n "
T - SUSURRR—— L
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Pans Wrench Guide
18 4000019551 1 4 14 & 57); Diagram 520 | 2 | Bt I %2121 %4 Z‘H
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‘ Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order |
Bid Proposal & Specifications
" Item | ' Material Description  Qty | Unit | Unit Total 1
# | Part/Kit# l Price Price
{
S S . B e
] AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bottom Cap Nut | !
119 + 4000019553 4", 4- 1/4,, & 5”); Diagram S21B 18 : Each | $ % 30 |
- — ﬁ}?ﬁ 429
2% |
120 | 4000023742 F A’P §m1th Serles S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4 ) 2 | Bach | $ !
’ 4 6 Bury, Diagram S25A-PT fILJ—’I 05 azgm |
L S E - | V2
AP Smlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem ( §) |
121 j 4000023743 | 4> 2 | Each |§
| - -0” Bury; Diagram S25A-PT 2001 | 5_w a4
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4”) | ,
‘ 122 | 4000024657 - 5°-6” Bury; Diagram S25A-PT 2 4q‘| 0‘]; 8\0‘4 \4
123 | 4000019579 ‘ﬁiﬁ;’sﬂl Sg“%s?ulrr; %f:;;tnp s ALI‘,’,‘;' erStem - | 6 | Bach 25& ]
IS A — 2 ’ e 3 LS | S&LLQELSS
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4- .’
' 124 | 4000021749 » o S a3 e ’ 6 | Each | § ' $
- 1/ & 57), 4°-0 Bury, Dlagram SZ514}_--]5’;1;“w 440 5U ["Zdjq_’«alﬂ
‘ 125 | 4000019580 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4- 6  Each

’ 126 4000013900

1/4” & 5); 4’-6” Bury; Diagram S25A-PT

. AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4-

4uzo 57 57@342*

] i

kLl ” 3y 6
’ | 1_/4_ & 57); 5°-0 Bury, Dlagram S25A-PT 4«, I 55 Z gzq 20
| AP Smith Series S Fire H
ydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4-

127 4000025862 | | 1/4” & 57); 5°-6” Bury; Diagram S25A-PT ‘ Each | 48250 EZ %015 3.4
Lo . } = ! | &) ‘
f 128 ’ 287235 | ?.’PO\;S’merly Se];zsgrsml;:rgzlgydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4 )~ 6 | Each bgl ‘ 340 j
f 1_;;; 4000023784 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4”) — ] 6 ; Each (5 4 e t
| oo 4, 6” Bury, Dlagram S26 - B S_ng Tﬁgo QK
131 4000023744 A’P ,S,mlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Draln Rod 4 )— ' 6 | Bach
] B | 5’-0” Bury; Diagram S26 e On 22 547,32_ i

| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4”) — ‘
t 132 I 4000024585 5 6" Bury, Diagram S26 6 ‘ Each Z 04 | 4 5_224.2‘.1
f 133 { 287236 | A,P Elmth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4 )— 6 | Each ‘ $ ‘ ‘
: » 6’-0” Bury; Diagram S26 199.0% ,' [T )8
i | . . . .
' 134 | 4000019581 ‘;}P ,,S’;ng,‘,)segl?sﬁ gﬁfyﬂgf;;n;iagzsé Drain Rod (4- | 6 | Bach 1 $ o4 | $'lLL,
L 6" Bury; | 120041 Tl Al
i . ' !
135 4000021763 | AP”SmrcE Sen?s E Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4 6 | Each | $ g [
1/4” & 57) - 4-0” Bury; Diagram 526 ; 12 .40 4@4*‘|u‘
l{ (Y
AP Smlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4- | i ‘
; AP Smlth Series § F ire Hydrant Parts, ]w)'r:m Rod (4- | | | R

137 | 4000019535 o o s , 6 | Each | § '$

| | 1/47 & 57) - 5-0" Bury, Diagram $26 (. J ___ 144,10 0490
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

{ -
Item | Material Description Qty Unit | Unit | Total
4 Part/Kit # [ , | Price | Price |
| e |
‘ AP Smlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4- ; 7 é
| 138 4000021764 |0 o 5,,) 5°.6” Bury; Diagram 526 | 6 | Each ?OC ay | $l -
N 1t Par - ; | |
139 | 4000021765 | f/P S ml,;ﬁ)serg?sﬁ gﬁ;%?;g;ﬁa;;mm Rod (4 6 | Bach |81 5 E 4 QU’f
; ) | AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Wrench Gulde I ] |
|
1401 2000001772 | gcrew (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S27 18| Bach 1300 1304 |
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut
141 2000001708 | gorew (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S28A 18 Bk R o0 %m U2
— | S _— = T - " L LAY 6.
! AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar Set ! [ .
. 142 | 2000001646 Screw (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S29 | 18 | Each E‘ 1 :ﬁi_[g 8
| i AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Seal Plate O-
143 | 2000001764 | ping Bolt (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S35A R T
i A —— : _:_ — I - S LF LA t
! 144 191439 Qll:l Srgg;: ?;1,1651,) ?aFn;n Hsyéi;'aBnt Parts, Seal Plate O- 12 | Each | § $
%ﬁ . £ o N - 2N 12522
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Seal Plate O- i |
145 2000001804 | pinp Bolt (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram $35B 12 | Bach 1S 20 Rag
i i SUL (R i N
! 05, AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bonnet Bolt (47); | e | |
| 146 | 2000003951 Dlagram SI6A g 12 | Each %% Al ! §g]or:/ |
, — ¢ £21DL |
147 | 2000001736 AP”SmxtE Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bonnet Bolt (4- 12 Each ’ g $
1/4” & 5"y, Diagram S36A (5_ A(y 05.52. |
| : : : S e A
148 191439 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bonnet Nut (4”); 12 Each $ s |
- | Diagram S36B - | i WALl 125 22 |
i AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bonnet Nut (4- | : !
149 2000001804 14" & 5,,), Diagram $36B 12 ‘ Each $ﬂ4 $X- g |
=i [ A SR e
150 692704 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Yoke Stem (4 ' 18 T Fach | $ S
Open Left; Di 839
T .| e A 88 5B .A
| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Yoke Stem (4-
151 | 40000195570 » 18 | Each |
: | 1/4 ) — Open Left; Diagram S39 - _ _ 224 'K 4 (%A 88
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Paﬂs Yoke Stem (57) — {
152 ' 4000021740 18 | Each | §
| | Open Left; Diagram 839 ’ ~ I 7
| \_A_ég ith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hose Nozzle C i ==l % AL
, mith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hose Nozzle Cap | | ]- |
153 | 2000001811 ‘ » » o B8 60 ' Each | § $
L 5 - Gasket (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S42 | | R 2127, 100
AP Smlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Pumper Nozzle !
134 200000178 cap Gasket (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram 543 60 | Each ‘ %0.02 123720
155 2000001550 AP Smith Senes S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Va]ve (4 ), 6  Each ' $ g
? D1agram S44 j 17207 1 77%%.02]
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{ Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order _ [

Bid Proposal & Specifications

| Ttem ' Material Description Qty |

| Part/Kit # %

156 J 2000001650 AP”Smlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Mam Valve (4- 6
| 1/4”), Diagram S44

l 157 2000001568

AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve (5”); i 6
Dia agram S44

Unit | Unit | Total
: Price Price

Bach  $ E |
Tz B

Each

$ $
\22.\1 _‘:133. 02 .

r —
2000001591

; - e

AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Mam Valve Seat- 6
‘ Ring Gasket (4”°); Diagram S45

AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat- 6

$ $
L__7vuZ oz

Gasket (4- 1/4” ; Dlagram SSO |

i
159 2000001651 | % e Each
(17 PO Ring Gasket (4-1/47); Diagram 545 B Sz Yo
[ | . . ; . _ !
160 | 2000001506 ﬁsrgggkif?;?)_sgi‘;e I;Iéd;’;t Parts, Main Valve Seat- | ¢ | p oy | g | $
| | e dutans L7z 02007
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar Set | ' ’
161 | 2000001715 . oram | ats, 24 | E t
| | ! Screw Lock Nut (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S47 | | ac : _3,3 Y ﬁ&gg J
' . AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Cup ,
162 © 2000001685 | e ’ 12 | Each
a | Gasket (4”); Diagram S49 ] 12| Bee 3 25 $2.00 |
! AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Cup '
. 163 f 2000001733 es o ™ 12 | Each | § $ ;
| Gasket (4- 1/4 & 57); Diagram 549 . S.,75 | (g3 .00
AP Smith Series § Fire Hydrant Parts, Top Flange < :
. 164 2000001604 ! . 12 | Fach § $
i ' Gasket (47); Diagram 550 - _ﬁ_}‘k | 2574 | 28 K |
i 165 | 2000001691 AP Smlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Top Flange 12 ’ g

| Gasket (&L, ’

166 | 2000001508 | AP Smith Senes S Fire Hydrant Parts, Top Flange

G sket (5”); Diagram S50 l

i :
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Rod i 36

Each , '$ !
ASHGE 1210&%&

Each | § ' $
s [B03e8 |

Each $' FS

|
167 | 2000003065 Key Pin (4”) Diagram S53 | Lo WO .\Z
e ; | Bl
168 = 2000001747 QP S;‘:;ﬂ(lffg‘?f) 5 ire Hydrant Parts, Main ValveRod | 36 | pach | 5 s (
S & arte 2 — =, S S ﬁ&éﬁ | L&g L..Oq
169 ‘ 194572 t gil; 21(1251)1 %eiI;;:nFér;OHydrant Parts, Seal Plate O- ’ 12 Each | $ | $uu *
’ o N | !:i Y- .E Z |
i 170 | 194556 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Dram Cup 12 g Each  § } g !
Gasket (4-1/4” & 5”); Diagram S90 499 SQ 40 .
] AP Smlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Stem 13_0;0_m NN | o |
71| 2000001775 | Gagiet (47, 4- 1/4” & 5”); Diagram S91 | 2| Each 5_ )
. ? } !2
N . AP Smith Senes S Fire Hy&rant Pérts Main Rod | 3 -~‘ N
1
172 | 4000021794 ! Bottom Sleeve Diagram S92 | 2 ‘ Each ?)2 25 $L04 ’70
f AP Smith Senes S Fire Hydrant Parts Top Plate Gasket
E 173 2000001751 | (47, 41/4” & 5”); Diagram S92A “L 4 | Each $O 3 1 62 J
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| Bid Proposal & Specifications

| “ Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire ﬁidrar?t Part Order

175 ‘ 2000001615

. O-Ring (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S95

' 88 0.2

Item _ Material Description : Qty | Unit | Unit ; Total |
4 Part/Kit # | 1 { Price | Price ]
| 1

. e — — = i A !
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut | i

174 194608 N Sy ’ 6 | Each  $ |

el | O-Ring (#); Diagram 595 ) L1982 P2

AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut 6 | Bach z

Grand
Total >> ]

|

1
£

'
t
f

Bids shall be awarded based on the lowest responsible and responsive bid meeting the specifications.

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc
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EXCEPTIONS
(IF NONE, PLEASE NOTE)

e hc\(lmc%‘mm O

BID2022-28 FURNISH AND DELIVERY F.O.B. FIRE METROPOLITAN M-94, M-250 AND AP SMITH SERIES S FIRE HYDRANTS ~ BID
OPENING DATE: 3/15/2022 AT 11:00AM



Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order%\ sl J
Bid Proposal & Specifications 61 \T

Bid Proposal; The undersigned proposes to furnish and deliver all materials per the specifications in the
requested quantities as needed (F.O.B. with price for goods including the delivery with no extra freicht charge

line item) to the Trenton Water Works Cortland Street Yard at 333 Cortland Street, Trenton NJ. No Substitute.

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc

Item : Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit Total
# Part/Kit # Price Price
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Safety Flange Repair
1 4000001719 Kit for 4-1/2” & 5-1/4” Hydrants 75 | Bach 2$ 50.00 \$_C_ 25060
5 7000038072 Metropol:tan M—94,1, Fire Hydrant,flydrant Extension Kit 6 | Bach | § s
for 4-1/2” & 5-1/4” Hydrants - (6”) (50,00 |3,40)-00
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Hydrant Extension Kit
3| 7000038073 | g 4.1/2” & 5-1/4” Hydrants - (127) 6 | Bach 18- o ld 5o
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Hydrant Repair
4 | 240628 | Gagiet Kits (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 |Beh |8 | P00
5 240629 Metropo}ltan M—34 Fire Hydrant, Hydrant Repair Main 10 | Each | $ $
Valve Kit (4-1/2”) 505 - 00 [5050.00
6 40630 Metropqhtan M-34 Fire Hydrant, Hydrant Repair Main | ;4 | gach | $ $
Valve Kit (5-1/4”) 550.00 [5.500.00
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool —
7 | 2000003404 | ;355 Allen Wrench 6 | Each 36 o \$‘5 2 oo
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool —
8 | 2000003402 | ;o Allen Wrench 6 | Each ($'—!a 50 iié -
9 4000021709 _lg/;ﬁgh\;finmhgﬁ% Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool — 24 | Bach %5 $
= 8.00|R 592,04
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool -
10 | 4000023774 Seat Removal Wrench 2 | Each 3$35 oo (i o 00
11 | 6000001721 Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Tool - > | Bach | §
Hydrant Wrench ag.oo | \G.00
i Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Nozzle
12 | 240750-1 | 151 ~ Nozzle Wrench (2-1/2” & 4-1/2”) 2 | Bach 18 5 o0l deu. 00
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Nozzle
13 | 2000004508 | ) _ Nozzle Wrench (2-1/2” & 47) 2 | Bach g 58.00 $5 i - OO
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Nozzle
14 | 143129 | 1001 Nozvle Wrench (2-1/2”) 2 [ Bach S o lasu.00
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Nozzle
13 143131 Tool — Nozzle Wrench (4-1/2) 2 | Bach i$55 .00 $\\ 0. 00
Metropolitfzﬁ_M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
16 | 4000019697 | Operating 21t (4-1/2” & 5-1/4) 1-1/2” Pent.; Diagram | 12 | Each | § $
i #1 55.00 |6(0-00




Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc

| Ttem | _ Material Description | Qty [ Unit | Unit Total
| # Part/Kit # | Price Price ‘
I~ | ] Metronoli . . T i
politan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — o]
17 ‘ 187673 Operating Nut Seal (4-1/2” & 5-1/4); Diagram # 2 12 | Each Eg’. o0 | g;( 6.00 !
‘ | Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant Parts — B ' ]
18 ! 2000001797 | Operating Nut Locking Pin (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); Diagram | 24 | Each | $ $ ‘
L #3 o | 3-50 | 180.00 |
| Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant Parts — ’
19 | 200005281 24 | Quart | $ $
1 | Hydrant Grease; Pia_gram# 4 | 48,00 [1,152.00 |
Metropohtan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — '
20 | 2000001760 Travel Stop Nut (4-1/2” & 5-1/4); Diagram # 5 24 1 Each 2$ 5,00 (fOOw oo |
IR - L 1£2,U0 | B
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
21 | 4000019547 . " 48 | Each | $ '$
| | Hold Down Nut (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); Dlagram #6 | 121,00 32,4080
] j Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
22 | 2000001868 Hold Down Screw (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”"); Diagram # 7 48 | Each g. 50 2$(04 50 |
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — Y ,
23 | 2000001754 Bonnet Lock Screw (4-1/2” & 5-1/4""); Diagram # 9 24 J_E ach ?] . 00 $2_(o‘-{ .00
i i | Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — | N A
24 | 2000002938 | g et Seal (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); Diagram # 10 2 | Bach 18 o0 252,00
| Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — ‘
25 197083 . . v o i T 96 | Each | § $
| Revolving Nut O-Ring (4-1/2” & ?-1/4 ); Diagram # 11 5.0 528,00
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — :
26 195705 | Hold Down Nut O-Ring (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”); Diagram # = 96 | Each | $ '$ ?
- 12 ) | 5.50 |528.50
| Metropoli i i
politan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts -
27 2874981 Revolving Nut (Open Leﬁ), Dlagrarn #13 43 | Each ;55. 00 ]% /240,00
| Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts - ‘
28 194556 Inner Revolving Nut O-Ring; Diagram #14 % | Each %, %0 ész& 00
. A . [
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts -
29 | 4000019560 . . f— 12 | Each | § $
| _Iniler Revolimg Nut O-ng_(Open Left); Diagram #24 | 205. 00 [3.(6e0. 0O
. - . f .
30 | 2000002812 l Metropohtan M-94 F_1re .Hy.drant, Fire Hydrant Parts — 12 | Bach | $ g
| Frangible Rod Coupling; Diagram #26 £2.00 | QRU.00
Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
31 | 2000001809 Coupling Retaining Rings; Diagram #27 24 | Each -3 .50 | 80. 00
r—————n—-—' o — - B T
' Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
32 | 2000001790 | pog Coupling Pins; Diagram #28 36 | Each g, O %WZ 00
[ Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts —
33 | 2000001679 | Barrel Coupling Seal; Diagram #29 24 | Each i $L\ .00 | 9(.00



Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

Ttem _ Material Description |Qty " Unit | Unit Total 1
" l'iart/Klt# B : Price Price .'
34 | 4000019571 I“fo‘:;‘;pg’iiei“ﬁ’fgiffffg»y gcr ﬁ’/ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ i 32& 2 | Bach $,85 o0 $g:po oo|

| Yy ; — T L
35| 4000024867 éﬁiffg:gi“;}fo?f (‘j;ffﬂ?g;?}@ige&;’;’;“; ey e ‘?qg 00 _%go.os_

s s | P s e P s s

3740009572 | PR o v & s a2 2| B3 o0 8o oo
38 | 4000019573 ﬁf&pgiﬁinsMs?grﬁg?’ gf?ﬁfifﬁegigfg :gs— 2 | Bach %25 o0 ESO 00'

el s | . 1225.00| H50.00 |

30 | 4000019574 ﬁfgfgﬁ;ﬁ“ﬁﬁ alrf,}fygzml ,ﬁ:fféfg’gz‘;t : B2 | Bach |8 ool 530,00 |
40 | 4000014411 ﬁ?;p§i$“4¥g3? (ilrf/?y fslcr E;ntl/ilr)egggrraanmt 5 z-;gs— o 25000 3‘;’000»00 |

| a1 4000014122 | Ao e e 8 i Disgram 2| 2 | B Tﬁ$55 00| 16.00
42 | 4000019575 LMO‘if:rpgig;nsM:“ gi_rf ,If,ygr?tl’,Fi;eﬁzgrrg g2 | 2 |Beh 3 00.00| £20.00
43 | 4000019576 ﬁ?;pgfet;ngﬁ?gff it g;rzrftl’li’i’r)eg:;rrg y32 | 2 Eah 325.00 J‘ 250- 00
| | Metropolitan M-94 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — | .
44 | 2000001814 | Valve Plate Pin (Shear-Proof); (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 36 Each s $ |
1 Diagram # 34 ] 10 - 60 | 3%8. 00

45 | 4000022303 %‘z’“{’};‘l’\l]gaﬁx?j_f}rﬁ)Hgfng;}f § ST 12 | Each 325.00/3.400.00
D e el Y P P P
47 | 2000001906 3:}32%‘21;?&32 ?i-fjr ?’)H gfl;;n;mF;rZzH et |12 | Bk 315.00 3\50000:

Metropolitan M-04 Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant Parts — |
'_4f_qi°_f’?0°1867 Valve Seat Ring (5-1/4") Diagram 42 y_an a il il P RSN PN

o oo | e s |y s

50| 2000001793 ﬁ:f{’;;lliézn(lf_}gf,,FgeSHl’;dff;‘nglzgfmﬂdﬁnt Parts= | 12 | Bach 300 S oo

FY 2022 Fire Hydrant Parts Proposal & Specs Complete rev.doc



Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

\_item — ‘Material Description Qty Unit ‘rUmt thal '
" o ] - | Price [Pnce ‘
s docoouspe | Hetorsien Moot Fretydont b s P g gyl s
2 ooy Yol MOl ettt oy (s s ]
o e e s e e sy
‘ 54 i;;00038037 Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, 12-inch F1re 4 | $ | |

Hydrant Extension Kit for 5-1/4” Hydrants

‘ Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Safety Flange f

]
-

$
F70.00 [3.080. 50!

Each ‘ $ $

1 35| 40000210 | R epair Kit for 4-1/2” Hydrants 30 ' 255.00 T
| Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Safety F1 1
56 | 4000001718 P < Y tyFlange | 30 | g |'s $
. Repal_r Kit for 5-1/4 Hydra.nts_ | | 280-00 |8, 400, 00
. . . A - |
57 2 000003404 Metropohta,l,l M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ' 4 | Each | g $
TooI— 7/32” Allen Wrench | 125.00 | 10000
‘ Metropohtan M-250 Sencs Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ' ' -
58 | 2000003402 v Each | § $
| ] T_OOI —1/8” Allen Wrench } i [ ‘ \% - 00 J (60.00
| . . . . i '
50 4000023774 Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant 4 | Bach ‘ g
Tool — Seat Removal Wrench I 1225, OO
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant |
60 | 6000001721 i Tool — Hydrant Wrench #7 Pentagon 4 |lf Bach i$00° o0 E(QQQOO
- T i |
| Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant [
61 | 6000000591 | 11 —Nozzle Wrench (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 || Bach ‘ 3 e .00l 3a0. o
— | — e I ;
‘ Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ‘
62 | 2000001716 | Parts — Hold Down Screw (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram # | 24 | Each | § $
| 7 B | 5-50 1132.00 |
| F Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant f
63 | 4000021381 | Parts — Upper Stem (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Open Lefi; 2 | Each | $ | $
| | ' Includine Sheath with O-Ring & Rod Pin; Diagram # 24 31000 [ (20-°0 |
’ : ' Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant |
64 | 4000019704 | Parts — Stem Coupling (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Frangible; ’ 2 | Each | § |
| Diagram # 26 03. 00 | lobk 00 |
| Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ‘
65 | 2000001809 ‘ Parts — Coupling Retaining Ring (4-1/2” & 5-1/4")2 | 6  Each | $ $ |
o , required; Diagram # 27 ' , [#-50 |H5.00
" Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
66 2000001790 @ Parts — Stem Coupling Pin (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 required,; ‘ 12 | Each §$ $
] Diagram # 28 | (G250 [VIN.00 |
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire e Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
67 | 4000023334 | Parts - Lower Stem 3’-6” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) ‘ 2 | Each | § $
L | Diagram # 32 - ) _[228.00]450-09 |
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[ ~ Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order |
Bid Proposal & Specifications ‘
' Item ) Material Description | Qty Unit | Unit | Total ]
# Part/Kit # ‘ Price | Price !
| Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | ] T
68 | 4000014017 Parts — Lower Stem 4°-0” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 | Each 1 $ $ ,‘
. i Diagram # 32 1235 oo Y30, 00 |
Metropolitan M- 250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | ' ‘
69 | 4000023335 | Parts — Lower Stem 4’-6” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 | Each | $ | $
| Diagram # 32 . | 245.00 | HYD 00
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ' ) | '
70 | 4000021742 | Parts — Lower Stem 5°-0” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 | Each | § $
i ' . Diagram # 32 1 ZﬁOoDO! S500-00|
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ' ; o
71 | 4000023336 | Parts — Lower Stem 5’-6” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 | Each | §
- ‘Diagram # 32 260:0 520.
Metropohtan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant “Fire Hydrant ]
72 | 4000023337 | Parts — Lower Stem 6’-0” Bury; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 | Each | § $ |
] Diagram # 32 | 215-00| 550-00
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant | i
73 | 2000001820 | Parts — Top Valve Plate Pin; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram | 12 | Each | $ $ ,
L #34 - {050 |12 -00|
' Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant
f 74 4000021005  Parts — Top Valve Plate Assembly; (5-1/4”) Diagram # 4 | Each | § | $ J
i |35 325,00 [ 1,300 %
| Metropolitan M-250 Scries Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant T
75 194607 Parts — Lower Stem O-Ring; (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) Diagram | 24 | Each | § $
’ # 36 _ | o OO [1UY,O00
| "Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | | '
76 | 2000001791 | Parts — Drain Valve Facing (4-1/2” & 5-1/4”) 2 12 | Each | § $
- required; Diagram # 39 L1 |2u-50 |294.00
] Metropolltan 'M-250 Series Fire Hydrant Fire Hydrant | -
77 | 2000001711 @ Parts — Guide Plate (4-1/2” & 5-1/4"); 2 required, 12 | Each $ $
[ | Diagram # 40 B 125.00 |300:00 |
' Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ' l
78 | 2000001718 | Parts — Drain Valve Screws (4-1/2” & 5-1/4); 6 24 | Each | $ $
- required; Diagram #41 B 2-15 | ol - OO
- Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant | '
g 79 | 4000021775 | Parts — Seat Ring (4-1/2”); Diagram # jz B 10 | Eafil g 2500, g,-zso.ec
| ' | Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant I I _..._ '
80 | 4000019623 | Pparts — Seat Ring (5-1/4”); Diagram # 42 10 | Each § $
- — 3O -0 3, 40000
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ‘ |
81 | 2000001622 | Parts — Seat Ring O-Ring (4-1/2"); 2 required; Diagram | 20 Each § $
B #43 B |3.00 | 6000 |
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant i
82 | 2000001725 | Parts — Seat Ring O-Ring (5-1/4"); 2 required; Diagram | 20 | Each | § ‘
#43 o o 1350 0. 00
| o Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ‘
83 | 2000001861 | Parts — Main Valve (4-1/2”); Diagram # 44 10 | Each @ §
L - | 80.00 | §o0. 0]
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order

Bid Proposal & Specifications

1 Ttem _ Material Description Qty | Unit [Unit | Total
C# Part/Kit # | Price } Price
N Metropol‘itz;:ti M-250 Series Fi;EHydraht, Fire Hydrant N i ] ]
84 2000001631 | parts — Main Valve (5-1/4"); Diagram # 44 10 | Each | § $
— - S EE e = — ’ == _ﬂ\_G'QL\x Q‘DGL{J
00029311 Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant 0 nls
85 | 40 Parts — Bottom Valve Plate (4-1/2"); Di # 45 10 | Eac |
\ * Botom Valvs Pl (11/2;Diegan 5 *80. 0] boo.co
| 000022300 Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant f ; &
86 4 Parts — Bottom Valve Plate (5-1/4”"); Diagram # 45 ! 10 | Each $
| " | Perts— Boto G147 Disgrm#45 | 7 | * 1 50.00 | Qo000
Metropolitan M-250 Series Fire Hydrant, Fire Hydrant ;
87 | 2000001704 | Parts — Anti-Friction Bearing (4-1/2” & 5-1/4); | 12 Each | $ $
& | Diagram # 47 4 D00 [120.00 |
38 | 4000020962 AP Smith Series § F1re Hyfrant Kits — Safety Flange 36 | Each | § s
- Repair Kit (4-1/4” & 4-1/2") 1335 00 12,060- 00}
20 | 4000020964 QP S?:‘l}glts(gt:)es S Fire Hydrant Kits — Safety Flange 36 | Each | § $ !
; | ~opat B 36000 [12.460 - &0
90 | 4000019692 | gPt tSml’[Phl Stenzs lS/‘:*:,lreé-lydrant g;rts, Main Valve 6 | Each | § $
| | Bottom ate ( ); Diagram +%F.00 H_(DZ-OO_J
91 | 4000022299 gPt tSm1tPh1 Stenes:is ]l; ire HydrSa;lt Parts, Main Valve 6 ' Bach |$ g
| ottom Plate (57); Diagram _ - % | 125 - 00 [ 350.00 |
92 | 4000023297 AP Sml,t,h Se.nes S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Top 4 | Bach | $ $ J
Plate (4”); Diagram S8 H50. 00 | 1800 00 ‘
' 93 | 4000023298 AP Smith SSI‘.IGS .S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Top 4 | Bach | § g |
Plate (4-1/4"); Diagram S8 325.06/1.300. 30
04 | 4000021797 AP Sml,t’h.Se'nes S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Top 4 | Bach | $ 3 i
Plate (5”); Diagram S8 1325 .00/ 1,300. &
05 | 4000021865 AP Sml,fh- Se.nes S F1ﬁre Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat 4 | Each |$ $
Ring (4”); Diagram S9 | L 450 00 |1,800.00
9 | 4000019622 | AT Sn:ft{l:fr,‘eg.g rre Iggdmm Parts, Main Valve Seat |4 | goch ‘ $ | $
| ing (4-1/47); Diagr ! | 45000 1 80000
07 | 4000021776 AP Sm1,t’h' Sepes S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat " 4 | Bach | $ s
| Rll’lg (5 ), Dlagram S9 - L\SO 00 ‘ Q00 -« 00
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Operating Nut
98 241333 (4”) Open Left; Diagram S10A 12 | Each | 2\0. o0 qumnm
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Operating Nut
99 | 4000019626 » 18  Each | § $
| | (4-1/4”) - Open Left; Diagram S10A; NST, #7 Pentagon | 310.06 |5.580 m|
100 | 4000021780 Al: Smith Serles. S l?n‘c Hydrant Parts, Operating Nut 18  Each | § $
(5”) - Open Left; Diagram S10A 270.00 | U, 80-o®
- e — — i e - H - -
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Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order
Bid Proposal & Specifications

| Item | . |1 Meaterial Description Qty | Unit | Unit | Total
g | Pat/Kit# ‘ Price Price
. . I . | _ | |
‘ AP Smith Senes S Fire Hydrant Parts Drip Cup (4-1/4” | |
101 | 2000001710 & 5 ,Dragram 313 2 | Each $“\f’)o 3(9 oo |
| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts Drip Rod Guide |
102 | 4000021785 i 12 | Each | $ $
i | (4”); Diagram S14 - Us. 00 | SUs. 6o
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod Guide ‘
103 | 4000019545 9 o oo, Tt 12 | Each | $
l_ (4-1/ & 57); Dlagrarr_l S14 4%, 00 | SUD .00
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod, Upper ' _’
104 | 2000001659 (4”); Diagram S15 4 | Each | $U|D° . i&)a o |
] - [ . _ L A 150 B
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod, Upper
105 | 2000001769. 2 o & T 4 | Each | § $
‘ ‘ (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S15 g | 4. 00 | 190-00
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod, Lower ' [
106 | 2000001660 o 4 | Each | § $
| | o ! (4”); Diagram S16 | lr 273.00 |108. 00
' AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Dr1p Rod, Lower | ,
107 | 2000001771 » o orm 4 Each |§ $
B | (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S16 i i U%. 00 |180.00
108 | 2000001611 ap)srgf Series > Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod Nut J‘ 24 | Bach | $ $
! AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod Nut (4- |
| 108 | 2000001753 1 /47 & 57); D1agram S 17 | 24 | Each ﬁg . i$_+(°° o
110 | 2000001611 | AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Paﬂs Drip Rod Lock 24 | Each | $ $
. | Nu t(4”) Diagram SI7A _j 42.50 [1,020-00
- AP Smith Series S F1re Hydrant Parts, Drip Rod Lock
111 ‘ 2000001753 N t (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S17A 24 | Each ﬁ“ . g% .
112 ‘ 4000021787 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar 4); 24 | Bach ’ $ § t
Diagram 518 . - 155.00 [1,2%20.
i [ e . ) i E |
113 | 4000019550 | AP”Srmt.h Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar (4 24 | Each | $ $
N 1/4”); Diagram S18 - 1 5%5.00 [1,320.06
114 | 4000021788 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts Cross Bar (S” ; 24 | Bach | § g ;
L ] Diagram S18 _ ; g@ 00 1 1.320.%0
115 | 4000021786 Al: Snn:th Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut 24 | Each | § g
(4”); Diagram S19A 55,00 [1,220-00
| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut |
| 116 | 4000019546 (4 1/4” & 57); Diagram S19A 24 | Each gg- 00 |Sa20.0
L e = } » ]
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts Wrench Guide
117 1—287578 (4”) Dlagral‘n S20 2 | Each %5 . 00 ho. 00
I R —— | , I}
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Wrench Guide '
118 | 4000019551 (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S20 _ | 2 i Each $5_‘5 oo $i \0. 00
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‘ : Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order
Bid Proposal & Specifications

Ttem | . | Material Description Qty = Unit | Unit Total 1
# Part/Kit # Price | Price
| = = 1
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bottom Cap Nut ‘
! 3
| 119 | 4000019553 (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram SZIB 18 | Each | 25 5 LﬂTr)Q ‘
0 dowonsre |7 S S STt e L Sen 0 s s
2 | [ A (e}
» | AP Smith Series § Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower S (_): T
| mith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4
121 | 4000023743 | ., ~» . ’ 2 | Each | § $
| I 5°-0” Bury; Diagram S25A-PT e 15 40. 50| ARG OO |
122 | 4000024657 AP’ STlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4”) 5 l Each | § $
‘ 5 6 Bury, Dlagl'al‘n SZSA'PT | 505 . 00 \ -6.\60 0‘0
‘ AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4- ;
| 123 | 4000019579 /4 g 57 3°-6” Bury; Diagram S25A-PT 6 | Bk | e ol 0. o
| ‘ AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4-
! 124 | 4000021749 1 14> & 57); 4.0 Bury; Diagram S25A-PT I il [N
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4-
 E— SN — . -— pR— i.

AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4- ‘ 6 FEach

126 4000013900 11/ & 57); 5°-0” Bury; Diagram S25A-PT S50.00 |5 ano.

| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Lower Stem (4- 6

|
AP Smith Serles S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4”) — | 6 ‘ Each

127 | 4000025862 | ;1 ¢ 57); 5°-6” Bury; Diagram S25A-PT L?qg_o; 2 quo.c |
128 287235 s s $ $
4 0 Bury; Diagram S26 1b5. 00 [99D. 00
130 | 4000023784 A,P Emlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts Drain Rod (4 )— | 6 | Rach | $ ‘ $ _
4’-6” Bury; Diagram S26 R2,00 [Hg2.00
131 4000023744 ! A:P ,S,mith Seri_es S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4”) - 6  TFach $ $
‘5 -0” Bury; Diagram §26 42.00 | 592.00
‘ AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4”) —
" AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4”) —
133 | 287236 6 Bury; Diagram 526 6 | Bach i.-_ 0200 3100.00 |
134 | 4000019581 AP”SmltE Senf:s § Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4- 6 | Bach ! g ! $
| | /4”& 57)-3"-6 Bury; Diagram S26 , 13000 [4R8(.00 |
AR W— ] ] I -
135 ' 4000021763 AP Sm1t11 Sen?s § Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4 6 | Each | $ $
1/4” & 5°) — 4’-0” Bury; Diagram 526 EE 00’ LS50 .00
| ] . . - : | —
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4 6 Each | $ $

136 | 4000019582 |14 g 57) — 4'-6” Bury; Diagram 526 87.00 |Ug2.0

- |
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts Drain Rod (4- ‘
4000019535 | {0 g 57 - 570" Bury: Diagram 526 6 T Bch § 18000

137
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{

Bid Proposal & Specifications

‘Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order |

| _|
Item | . Material Description [ Qty Unit ‘ Unit | Total
| # | Part/Kit# 4‘ Price ! Price
| ] | AP Smith Series S Fire Hyd tP D - | | 1.
ydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4
‘ 138 | 4000021764 | v ¢ 57) - -6 Bury; Diagram 526 6 ‘ Each isbo o $
S S S | 0200 1600-00
i AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Rod (4-
139 | 4000021765 l 14" & 5,,) 6"-0” Bury; Diagram S2 6 | Each | $ | $
r |
AP Sm1th Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Wrench Guide
140 | 2000001772 | g oy (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram 27 18 | Each $.5 o0 | g 5.006
‘ AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut
141 2000001708 | g rew (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S28A 18] Bk & 00 186,00
| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar Set | | 5 |
| 142 r 2000001646 | Screw (4, 4-1/4” & 5”); Diagram S29 18 | Each g 00 la 0.00 ‘
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Seal Plate O-
143 | 2000001764 | ping Bolt (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S35A 12 | Bach 18 18500
e m o e TN PR oz S Do
144 191439 AP Smith Se,l,'ies S Fire Hydrant Parts, Seal Plate O- 1 l Each | $ $
Ring Bolt (4”"); Diagram S35B | 2050 J 30.00
L — | | 2 ;
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Seal Plate O- .
145 2000001804 | ping Bolt (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S35B 12| Bt |8 o .00 |
146 | 2000003951 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bonnet Bolt (47); 12 | Bach | $ g ‘
_  Diagram S36A | _ I 25.00 | 300-060
[ | R . . | ‘|
| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bonnet Bolt (4- | ‘
147 | 2000001736 v o aor. T 12  Each §
| _| 1/4 & 57°); Diagram S36A {(pe OO .:%'2.00
| { . H - 7 7Y .
148 191439 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bonnet Nut (4”); 12 | Each  $ s
Diagram S36B
'.___-J| - — - — P _T“““J l ASh =
| 149 | 2000001804 AP”SmltE Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Bonnet Nut (4- 12 | Bach | $ $
1/4” & 5”); Diagram S36B 1,00 [12.00
150 692704 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts Yoke Stem (4”) — 18 | Each | § g
Open Left; Diagram S39 205.00 |5 140
e — . — : -
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Yoke Stem (4- '
151 | 40000195570 ” ’ 18 | Each | $ $
| | e 1/4”) _Open Left; Dlagram S39 . 1 225-00[4.050.00
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Yoke Stem (5”) — | |
152 4000021740 Open Left; Diagram S39 | 18 Each !f-’-ﬁi«: o ‘f (5068
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hose Nozzle Cap ’
153 | 2000001811 | Gogiet (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram 542 60| Bach 1% oo [3.30
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Pumper Nozzle | | f
134 | 2000001754 o Gasket (47, 4-1/4” & 57); Diagram 843 | B3 e [Seseoo
155 | 2000001550 AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve (4”); | 6 | Each § $
| Dlagram S44 - | 125.00 [AR/Q .00
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[ Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order ‘I
| Bid Proposal & Specifications
Item _ Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit Total
4 Part/Kit # ' ‘ Price Price
- I — e e = | o —
156 ‘ 2000001650 zléi”SmI;tl}; gS:alI'lr::sS §4F1re Hydrant Parts, Main Valve “- ‘ 6  Each!$ g
SN d . | . 125.00 ;| 56,00
157 | 2000001568 AP Smith Series S Fire Hy rant Parts, Main Valve ™) 6 | Each | § $
L Diagram S44 | 125.00 | #50. 00 |
| ' AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat- ||
| 158 ‘ 2000001591 | p:n o Gasket (47); Diagram S45 6 ’ Bach | § $
i ! AP Smith Series S Fire H Parts, Ma R ‘ |
ydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat- f .
| 159 = 2000001651 Ring Gasket (4-1/4”); Diagram S45 | 6 l Each $22¢OO ‘ ?32,6()
‘ " AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Seat- | .|
160 | 2000001506 ' Ring Gasket (5); Diagram S45 6 ‘ Each | % . l‘ ]$529 .
"—‘ — ) : T 1 '
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Cross Bar Set | !
| 161 | 2000001715 Screw Lock Nut( ”, 4-1/4” & 57), Diagram S47 | 24 | Each ag R0 |'l$08 0
| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Cup ' |
162 2000001685 . T T 12 | Each | § $
N ‘ __Gasket (4”); Diagram S49 5.50 |6b-00 |
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Cup
163 | 2000001733 | Gasket (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S49 12| Each ‘ $eo |bo.00 |
| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Top Flange ‘ ‘
164 = 2000001604 Gasket (4”); Diagram S50 12  Each § . $ |
| AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Top Flange i | |
' 165 | 2000001691 Gasket ( 4-1/4”): Diagram S50 12 | Each | $ $%
_ | — 133
AP Smlth Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Top Flange
166 | 2000001508 [ Gasket (57); Dlagram S 50 12 | Each | $ $
i AP S;nt}; ;c:ebs-S Frre Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Rod ‘ | ! i
167 | 2000003065 |1 it Diagram 553 E | Each | § $
' AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Main Valve Rod | E
168 | 2000001747 |\ oo’ 4 1/a™y: Diagram 53 ‘ 36 | Each | § $
] CP ] B
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Seal Plate O- |
| 169 I 194572 | Ring (4”Y; Diagram S90 J 12 | Bach |$ $
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Drain Cup | |
170 | 194556 | Gasket (4-1/4” & 57); Diagram S90 12 | Bach ) § $
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Stem Bottom ' I
| 171 | 2000001775 Gasket (47, 4-1 / » & 57): Diagram S91 2 | Each | § $ ‘
{' — s e T =S |
| AP Smith Senes S Fire Hydrant Parts, Maln Rod |
| 172 | 4000021794 Bottom Sleeve; Diagram S92 2 EachJ $ | 3
AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Top Plate Gasket
173 | 2000001751 | (2", 4 g 5%): Dingram S92A 4 | Each | $ 16,50 | %a. 00
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| : ‘Trenton Water Works — 2022 Fire Hydrant Part Order |
. Bid Proposal & Specifications

Item ' Material Description Qty | Unit | Unit | Total |
# Part/Kit # r ‘ | Price | Price |
’ | e — — T
174 194608 AP $m1th E?rle_s S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut 6 | Bach | $ i
O-Ring (4”); Diagram S95 ‘ .00 [36.00 |
i AP Smith Series S Fire Hydrant Parts, Hold Down Nut |
| 175 | 2000001615 l O-Ring (4-1/4” & 5”); Diagram S95 f 6 | Each ?(9 . J 4q. 00
 M—_— e

[
$
250,444, 00)

Grand
Total >>

"‘ o !

Bids shall be awarded based on the lowest responsible and responsive bid meeting the specifications.
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